CITY OF PORT LAVACA

PORT COMMISSION MEETING: SEPTEMBER 20,2022 AGENDA ITEM # 5a

DATE: 09/16/2022

TO: PORT COMMISSION

cc: JIM RUDELLAT, HARBOR MASTER
FROM: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGE

SUBJECT: TCEQ inspection of Tracts 17 and 17A in June 2022

We have not received a response from TCEQ since our submittal on June 7, 2022 in response to their records
request. Due to the amount of rain we’ve had, Urban Surveying has not had a chance to perform a topographic
survey of the area of concern in Tract 17A.

Axis Demolition is scheduled to remove and dispose of the wood mats, plastic and metal debris next week,
weather permitting. B

Because of the opportunity to use CDBG-MIT funds for a project to stabilize the shoreline where these trash
cells have been exposed due to erosion, Mott McDonald is already the selected engineer for our CDBG-MIT
projects. Once this funding is certain, I will get a proposal from them to prepare a design, cost estimates and
bid documents for this project.



